Hutton, Bridget

From: Johnson, Rachel

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 9:41 PM
To: Ellston, Rebecca; Medhurst, Chris
Subject: MoU Q&A - December 2020
Attachments: MoU Q&A - December 2020.D0OCX
Hi Guys

GB wanted more Q&A added so | have included 100% self suff Q&A and TRET Q&A.

Cheers

Rach



Hutton, Bridget

From: Johnson, Rachel

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 4:26 PM

To: Breen, Amy; Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Hills, Amy

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa; McGregor, Barbara; Wilkes, Robyn

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Attachments: MOU Key messages for the Premier.docx; MOU key messages - Minister

Barnett.docx; MoU Q&A - December 2020.DOCX

Good afternoon all

For Tuesday’s MOU announcement | have attached Q&A, Speaking Points for the Premier and Minister.

Also attached is some info on the Trevallyn Station and the site logistics.
| will send the Speaking points to GB now to review along with Q&A.
Barb can you please review the Prems speaking points.

The excellent news is that | have just spoken to Charles and we are all go for Tues. The event will be kept tight with
PM, Prem, 2 x energy mins plus Gavin Pearce and Bridget Archer.

We will also have TN CEO and HT CEO noting that we will try to keep their attendees down to 3-4 max from each.

Amy, Charles and | spoke about the possibility of Lance Balcombe and Evangelista having a few short words after the
Ministers. Can you please touch base with PMO to see if they are comfortable with this?

Charles noted we will start with a tour and finish with the presser. We will meet at the back of the station. [ will
make sure | get clear instructions on directions from HT.

Chris, Bec — Can you please remind media that they need long pants, long sleeve shirt and sturdy shoes. All PPE
equipment will be provided.

I plan to be at the station on Tuesday morning at 9 —9:15am.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Cheers
Rach

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 5:12 PM
To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,

Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Thank you. Please keep me posted on official arrival time and pre-briefs etc so | can diarise.

Kind regards
Robyn



Hutton, Bridget

From: McGregor, Barbara

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:17 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel; Breen, Amy; Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa; Wilkes, Robyn

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Attachments: MOU Key messages and Q and A for the Premier.docx

Thanks Rach,

This is great. Bec — please see attached slightly re-jigged messages for Premier with Q&A in one document. Can you
take a look and you might like to tighten further.

A joint media release with Feds will need to be drafted. Bec can you call Nick Creevey and work on this PLUS scope
out any drop they may have and how we might be part of that for tomorrow.

Thanks
Barb

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 4:26 PM -

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston,
Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>;
Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Charles noted we will start with a tour and finish with the presser. We will meet at the back of the station. | will
make sure | get clear instructions on directions from HT.

Chris, Bec — Can you please remind media that they need long pants, long sleeve shirt and sturdy shoes. All PPE
equipment will be provided.

| plan to be at the station on Tuesday morning at 9 — 9:15am.

1




Fledse ieL e KHuw 11 you need ditytinng eise iioin ine.

Cheers
Rach

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 5:12 PM

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Thank you. Please keep me posted on official arrival time and pre-briefs etc so | can diarise.

Kind regards
Robyn

Robyn Wilkes

Executive Assistant to the Hon Peter Gutwein MP
Premier of Tasmania

Treasurer

Minister for Climate Change

Minister for the Prevention of Family Violence
Minister for Tourism

Phone:
Level |1, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>
Subject: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Morning all
Confirming we will be announcing the Marinus MOU at 10am, Tuesday 15 December at Trevallyn Power Station.

Attending will be:

e Prime Minister
Premier
Minister Barnett
Angus Taylor
Bridget Archer

We’ll announce all details at this event — not dropping/leaking details beforehand.
Chris and Bec, can you please work with Rachel to develop the material for the event.

Thanks
Amy



Amy Breen

Senior Adviser Forward Planner
Government Media Office
Department of Premier and Cabinet

Mobile N

I I*" Floor, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au

WWW.premier.tas.zov.au
\ﬁ‘ £
o rfe
Tasmania



Hutton, Bridget "

From: Eliston, Rebecca

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:19 AM

To: McGregor, Barbara; Johnson, Rachel; Breen, Amy; Medhurst, Chris; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa; Wilkes, Robyn

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Good morning,

Of course! — nick won’t be attending tomorrow he is sending Lauren Gianoli- but Chris is liaising with him and lauren
re: media release

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:17 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston,
Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>;
Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Good afterncon all

For Tuesday’s MOU announcement | have attached Q&A, Speaking Points for the Premier and Minister.
Also attached is some irifo on the Trevallyn Station and the site logistics.
I will send the Speaking points to GB now to review along with Q&A.

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
equipment will-be provided.

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
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Phone: (03) -

Level |1, |15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.£ov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Morning all

*y



Confirming we will be announcing the Marinus MOU at 10am, Tuesday 15 December at Trevallyn Power Station.

Attending will be:
e Prime Minister
e Premier
e Minister Barnett
e  Angus Taylor
e Bridget Archer

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

Mobile [

I 1* Floor, |5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
WWW.premier.tas.gov.au

WWw.premier.tas.gov.au .



Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ellston, Rebecca; McGregor, Barbara; Johnson, Rachel; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Feds are doing a joint release

PM-Taylor-Premier-Barnett

They’ve asked us to send quotes from our guys asap so they can feed in.
Something like this perhaps?

Drop wise, they’re not sure what they’re doing, Lauren said she would let us know this afternoon once they’ve
firmed their plans up.

From: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:19 AM
To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>;

Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy

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

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurst@ dpac.tas.zov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
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<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dp v.au>
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

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 4:26 PM

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston,
Rebecca <Rebecca.Eliston@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.2ov.au>;
Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilk dpac.tas.gov.au>

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
make sure I get clear instructions on directions from HT.

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
To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen(@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,

Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>; McGregor, Barbara < ra.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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

phone: (03) NN

Level | I, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.zov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Johnson,
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

We'll announce all details at this event — not dropping/leaking details beforehand.
Chris and Bec, can you please work with Rachel to develop the material for the event.

Thanks
Amy

Amy Breen

Senior Adviser Forward Planner
Government Media Office
Department of Premier and Cabinet



[ I*" Floor, |5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000

e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.Zov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au :
Tasmania



Hutton, Bridg et

From: Hills, Amy

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:57 AM

To: Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; McGregor, Barbara; Johnson, Rachel
Cc Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Happy — thanks Chris — keep us posted.

Amy

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara
<Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Drop wise, they're not sure what they’re doing, Lauren said she would let us know this afternoon once they’ve
firmed their plans up.

From: Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

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

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto @dpac.tas.cov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gcov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>
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

Phone: (03)
Level | I, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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

we’ll announce all details at this event — not dropping/leaking details beforehand.

3



Chris and Bec, can you please work with Rachel to develop the material for the event.

Thanks
Amy

Amy Breen

Senior Adviser Forward Planner
Government Media Office
Department of Premier and Cabinet

vobilc

| I Floor, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
www.premier.tas.£ov.au
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Hutton, Bridget

From: McGregor, Barbara

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:57 AM

To: Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Johnson, Rachel; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Thanks | think that looks good

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Eliston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara
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

Drop wise, they’re not sure what they're doing, Lauren said she would let us know this afternoon once they've
firmed their plans up.

From: Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.zov.au>

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

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
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

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.a

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 4:26 PM

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen®@ .tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston,
Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amv.Hills@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>;

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



Chris, Bec — Can you please remind media that they need long pants, long sieeve shirt and sturdy shoes. All PPE
equipment will be provided.

| plan to be at the station on Tuesday morning at 9 — 9:15am.
Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Cheers
Rach

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

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

Phone: (03) | | R
Level |1, |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amv.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Mobile

11™ Floor, |5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
www.premier.tas.gov.au




Hutton, Bridj et

From: Eliston, Rebecca

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:59 AM

To: Gutwein, Peter

Cc: Finch, Andrew; Medhurst, Chris

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: QUOTES FOR MARINUS MR

For approval please Premier.

quotes for tomorrow’s joint media release with the Feds. Barnett’s quote also included for your reference.

GB's QUOTE:

Rebecca Ellston

Senior Media Adviser
Office of the Premier, the Hon. Peter Gutwein MP
Level I'I, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: I

e-mail: rebecca.ellston@dpac.tas.zov.au



Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:05 AM

To: Barnett, Guy; Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: QUOTES FOR MARINUS MR

Minister, PMO is doing a joint release for tomorrow and have asked for our quotes to feed in. Are you ok with
highlighted below? Premier’s quotes also included for your reference.




Hutton, Bridg et

From: Johnson, Rachel

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:07 AM

To: Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; McGregor, Barbara; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Hi Chris

Just spoken to GB — small changes below please.
Cheers

Rach

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Eliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara
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

Drop wise, they’re not sure what they’re doing, Lauren said she would let us know this afternoon once they’'ve
firmed their plans up.

From: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:19 AM
To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.VicGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>;

i



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
Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
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
Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy_.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Chris, Bec — Can you please remind media that they need long pants, long sleeve shirt and sturdy shoes, All PPE
equipment will be provided.

I plan to be at the station on Tuesday morning at 9 — 9:15am.
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
Level I'l, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
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
® Premier




e Minister Barnett
e Angus Taylor
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

Mobile I

I 1™ Floor, |5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
www.premier.tas.gov.au
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Llutton, Bridget

From: McGregor, Barbara

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:08 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel; Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Rach- inconsistent with the MOU Q&As and talking points so just needs to be consistent in the language

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:07 AM
To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>;

McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Hi Chris
Just spoken to GB - small changes below please.
Cheers

Rach

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; McGregor, Barbara
<Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.2cov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gcov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Feds are doing a joint release
PM-Taylor-Premier-Barnett

They've asked us to send quotes from our guys asap so they can feed in.
Something like this perhaps?




Drop wise, they’re not sure what they’re doing, Lauren said she would let us know this afternoon once they've
firmed their plans up.

From: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:19 AM

To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.ov.au>;
Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wi @dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Good morning,

Of course! — nick won’t be attending tomorrow he is sending Lauren Gianoli- but Chris is liaising with him and lauren
re: media release

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

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

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.zov.au>

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

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>;
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

Charles noted we will start with a tour and finish with the presser. We will meet at the back of the station. 1 will
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

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas >

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 5:12 PM

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.2ov.au>
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

phone: (03) [ NN

Level |1, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

e-mail: robyn.wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.zov.au>

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




viorning ail
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

I 1" Floor, |5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au

WwWWwW.premier.tas.gov.au



Hutton, Bridg et

From: Johnson, Rachel

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:12 AM

To: McGregor, Barbara; Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Hills, Amy
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

is just marinus link in Tas.-is the total unlocked by ML in tas. We normally talk - | can add a line to
the Q&A. Min is really adamant on the i}

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:08 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>;
Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Rach the -inconsistent with the MOU Q&As and talking points so just needs to be consistent in the language

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
To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, RacheI<F chel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>;

Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dp
<Amy.Hills@dp C.1as.gov.a
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

c.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chns <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy

Good morning,

Of course! — nick won’t be attending tomorrow he is sending Lauren Gianoli- but Chris is fiaising with him and lauren
re: media release

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 9:17 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel <R: .\-*j*gir.;;"“w Yac.tas.gov.au>; Breen Amy< mYV.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurs t_ pac.tas.gov.au>; Elliston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy_ Hills@dpac.tas.go

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto @dpac.tas.gov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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
out any drop they may have and how we might be part of that for tomorrow

Thanks

Barb

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 13 December 2020 4: 26 PM

To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston,

2



Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas. gg au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara < .McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>;
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

Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <B§_b_e_c_c_a_E1[s_tg_n_@dga_Q.m_s_‘gM>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara < as.gov.au>

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

Phone: (03) NN




Level |1, 15 Murray dtreet HOBART 1A 7uuu
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

| I*" Floor, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000

e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
WWww.premier.tas.gov.au

———SS
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Hutton, Bridget

From: McGregor, Barbara

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:18 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel; Medhurst, Chris; Ellston, Rebecca; Hills, Amy
Ce: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

That’s fine just needs to be consistent — Bec Premier’s points might need to be updated as talks to -as per
notes

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:12 AM

To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>;
Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

-isjust marinus link in Tas.-is the total unlocked by ML in tas. We normally talk [l 1 can add a line to
the Q&A. Min is really adamant on the i}

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:08 AM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>;
Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Rach th.nconsistent with the MOU Q&As and talking points so just needs to be consistent in the language

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson(@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:07 AM

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.zov.au>;
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

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@@dpac.tas.cov.au>;, McGregor, Barbara
<Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>




LC: PINTO, Vanessa <vanessa.pintowuapde.lds.£ov.du?
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

To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>;
Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
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

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Medhurst,
Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston(@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy
<Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December

Thanks Rach,



> -

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
Rebecca <Rebecca.Eliston@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>;
Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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

We will also have TN CEO and HT CEQ noting that we will try to keep their attendees down to 3-4 max from each.

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

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.cov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 5:12 PM
To: Breen, Amy <Amy.Breen@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson,

Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebhecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>
Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Subject: RE: Marinus event 10am Tuesday 15 December




INank you. riease keep me posted on uiiicidi atiivdi Uie anu pre-uiieis et su i can diaise.

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
Level 11, |5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
e-mail: robyn.wilkes@ dpac.tas.cov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Breen, Amy <AmvV.Breen@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Johnson,
Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.zov.au>; McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.zov.au>
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

I 1" Floor, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
e-mail: amy.breen@dpac.tas.gov.au
WWWw.premier,tas.gov.au

\/\







Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:25 AM

To: Barnett, Guy; Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: QUOTES FOR MARINUS MR

Premier’s quotes updated.

From: Medhurst, Chris
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:05 AM
To: Barnett, Guy <Guy.Barnett@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 11:35 AM

To: Ellston, Rebecca; Gutwein, Peter

Cc: Finch, Andrew

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: QUOTES FOR MARINUS MR

Sorry Premier, a few suggestions from Guy’s office.

From: Ellston, Rebecca <Rebecca.Ellston@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 10:59 AM

To: Gutwein, Peter <Peter.Gutwein@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Finch, Andrew <Andrew.Finch@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>
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

Senior Media Adyviser

Office of the Premier, the Hon. Peter Gutwein MP
Level f1, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

phone: I

e-mail: rebec Iston{@dpac.tas.gov



Hutton, Bridget

L

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 12:51 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris

Subject: Media Plan for MoU

Hi Chris,

Cheers
Dan

Dan Sinkovits
Events, Media and Communications Specialist

Project Marinus - TasNetworks

E daniel.sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au
1 — 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley TAS 7008
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

www.tasnetworks.com.au
(@ TasNetworks

PROIECT SHZSSTITIIS :’ ‘t
S

MARINUS 1 cNetworks

Delivering your power



The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party virus
checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third party software packages to detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so ever generated.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:13 PM
To: Johnson, Rachel; Pinto, Vanessa
Subject: FW: Media Plan for MoU

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 12:51 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Media Plan for MoU

Hi Chris,

Cheers
Dan

Dan Sinkovits
Events, Media and Communications Specialist

Pro'iect Marinus - TasNetworks
P

E daniel.sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au
1 — 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley TAS 7008
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009



¥ @TasNetworks

PROIECT LSS IIIIIEF 'v '
MARINUS  15sNetworks

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

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:14 PM
To: Medhurst, Chris; Pinto, Vanessa
Subject: RE: Media Plan for MoU

No unfortunately — he has the energy minister’s cabinet meeting.

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:13 PM
To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Media Plan for MoU

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits (@ tasnetworks.com.au>
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

P _

E daniel.sinkovits@{asnetworks.com.au

1 — 7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley TAS 7008
PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

www.tasnetworks.
¥ @TasNetworks

PROIECT SAAIIIIIIIF "
MARINUS 1 :Networks

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




Hutton, Bridgit

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:44 PM
To: Johnson, Rachel; Pinto, Vanessa
Subject: RE: Media Plan for MoU

Is he free later this week at all?

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:14 PM
To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Media Plan for MoU

No unfortunately — he has the energy minister’s cabinet meeting.

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:13 PM
To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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

P I

E daniel.sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au

1 -7 Maria Street, Lenah Valley TAS 7008

PO Box 606, Moonah TAS 7009

www.tasnetworks.com.au
(@TasNetworks

PROJECT_{(II//(/(({ ' ¢ 3
MARINUS Net\irks

Deliveting your power

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If
you are pot an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party virus
checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third party software packages to detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so ever gencrated.



Hutton, Bridget

From: Gianoli, Lauren
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:46 PM
Subject: Under embargo until 10.30pm tonight - Prime Minister Joint Media Release signing

of the Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link projects [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi all

As discussed tomorrow the Prime Minister is in Launceston for the signing of the Battery of the Nation and Marinus
Link projects.

DETAIL:
The Government has signed an initial bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreement with Tasmania to improve

Tasmanian energy security, reliability, affordability, and to reduce emissions.

The agreement will provide a $93.9m boost to Tasmania’s interconnection with mainland Australia and the National

Electricity Market. N
The state and territory governments have a critical role in implementing initiatives to support energy security,

reliability and affordability.

State deals are an opportunity for them to leverage Commonwealth support for transmission, storage and
generation projects.

Commonwealth support for Marinus Link’s design and approvals bhase will play a key role in COVID-19 recovery by
providing economic and job opportunities, and contribute to lower costs, particularly in regional Tasmania.

If fully constructed, Marinus Link will generate significant economic benefits for both Tasmania and Victoria, with up
to $2.9 billion during the project’s construction and operation phase, and up to 2,800 jobs during the peak
construction phase.

In addition, the Tasmanian agreement includes a.commitment to continue working together on the Battery of the
Nation (BotN) pumped hydro initiative. Both these projects will provide additional dispatchable electricity and
energy storage to the eastern seaboard.

A press release including quotes and background information is below.
All information is embargoed until 10.30pm tonight.

Thanks
Lauren

/!
ENERGY AND EMISSIONS REDUCTION DEAL WITH TASMANIA

The Morrison and Gutwein governments have signed a State Energy and Emissions Reduction Deal that will create
thousands of jobs and deliver secure, reliable and affordable power to the state and the broader National Electricity

Market {(NEM).

Under the agreement, the governments will work closely to deliver Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link projects
to better connect Tasmania with mainland Australia and the NEM, while improving energy security, keeping prices
low and reducing emissions.



Prime Minister Scott Morrison said delivering the Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation projects are a key part of
the Federal Government’s JobMaker Plan to ensure affordable and reliable energy in the east coast energy grid.

“These two projects will maintain downward pressure on electricity prices, so households can keep more of what
they earn,” Prime Minister Morrison said.

“They will also develop the backbone of a reliable, lower emissions National Electricity Market for the next decade
and beyond.

“These projects will create 2,800 jobs which will be crucial as Tasmania continues to recover from the COVID-19
pandemic.”

Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction Angus Taylor said this deal with Tasmania demonstrates the Morrison
Government’s commitment to ensuring households and businesses in every corner of the country can access
affordable and reliable power.

“Projects like Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation can help deliver a more reliable energy system, reducing the
risk of blackouts and electricity price volatility.

“Marinus Link will provide the additional interconnection needed to export the electricity generated by the Battery
of the Nation projects to the mainland. In doing so, it will unlock a pipeline of new renewable energy investment,
including pumped hydro energy storage.

“Energy projects like this also represent a massive economic opportunity for Australia as we recover from the
COVID-19 recession.”

Premier Peter Gutwein said the MOU between the State and Federal Governments will underpin our plans to
rebuild a stronger Tasmania.

“The MOU will help to further unlock Tasmania’s renewable energy potential, with thousands of jobs and over $7
billion in economic activity set to flow as a result,” the Premier said.

“Having already achieved 100 per cent self-sufficiency in renewables, Tasmania is already punching above its weight
in generating low cost, reliable, clean energy for the nation, and this will help us achieve our target to double our
renewable generation to 200 per cent of our current needs by 2040.”

Tasmanian Minister for Energy Guy Barnett said it confirms Tasmania’s reputation as a global leader in renewable
energy.

“The anticipated increased energy interconnection between mainland Australia and Tasmania will also improve
energy security and help put downward pressure on power prices, while enhancing our growing reputation for
renewable energy production.”

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

The Commonwealth and Tasmanian governments have previously provided a combined $95 million to advance
these projects.

Key components of the Tasmanian State Energy and Emissions Reduction Deal include:
* The Morrison Government will contribute a further $93.9 million as part of the agreement for the Marinus link
project;



» The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle (62.5 per cent shares to Commonwealth & 37.5 per cent
shares to Tasmania) that will progress the Marinus Link transmission through to a Final Investment Decision; and

» The agreement as part of the Morrison Government’s Underwriting New Generation Investments (UNGI) program
to a scoping and development process for underwriting the first Battery of the Nation pumped hydro site at
Tarraleah that will provide additional dispatchable electricity and energy storage to the mainland.

Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link go hand in hand. Marinus Link will enable the export of an additional 1,500
megawatts of capacity to the mainland.

The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million project that could see early works commence in 2021 and is expected
to create 100 new ongoing jobs and 250 jobs during peak construction.

The governments expect to announce more emissions reduction projects as part of the deal in 2021.

The economic benefits of Marinus Link for Tasmania and Victoria are estimated at
$2.9 billion.

The Government is working with state and territory governments to establish agreements that accelerate
cooperation on energy and emissions reduction projects.

These agreements will help deliver affordable and reliable energy to consumers, while reducing emissions and
creating jobs.

In addition to Marinus Link, the Morrison Government is progressing Project EnergyConnect, VNI West, HumeLink
and the QNI Interconnector upgrade. This means we are accelerating all major priority transmission projects,
creating thousands of new jobs, putting downward pressure on prices and shoring up the future of the grid.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
KEY DETAILS OF THE DEAL

¢ Key components of the agreement include:

o A further $93.9m investment from the Commonwealth to the Marinus Link project;

o The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle that will progress the Marinus Link transmission throug'h
to a Final Investment Decision; and

o The agreement to a scoping and development process, in 2021, to underwrite the first Battery of the Nation
pumped hydro site at the Tarraleah redevelopment that will provide additional dispatchable electricity and energy

storage to the mainland.
¢ The agreement also provides a framework to include more projects in the future to invest in priority technologies

such as hydrogen and low carbon industrial materials in 2021.

» The Commonwealth has already provided a grant of $56 million towards these costs to Tasmania in 2019.

¢ This includes a further Commonwealth contribution via a convertible loan to a special purpose vehicle of $93.9
million, subject to a due diligence process, and a Tasmanian contribution of $39 million (previously announced).

Special Purpose Vehicle
* The Parties agree to establish an SPV to progress the Project and ensure the mutual requirements of governance

and decision-making are met
¢ The Parties agree to work towards a target date of 31stMarch 2021 for the SPV to be operational.

« The SPV shall be geographically domiciled in the State and the management team of the SPV shall be

geographically based in the State, where possible.
¢ The two Governments will own the Marinus SPV in the following shares upon its creation:

1. The Commonwealth will own 62.5 per cent; and
2. Tasmania will own 37.5 per cent.

¢ The SPV will have a Board comprising four members. Two members of the Board will be appointed by the State
and two members of the Board will be appointed by the Commonwealth.

3



e In consultation with the State, the Commonwealth will appoint the Chair of the Board and the Chair will have a
casting vote.

e The SPV will have a CEO, appointed by the Board.

* The SPV will report to both Parties through Shareholding arrangements for each government.

Battery of the Nation

« The State will deliver a project scoping document for Tarraleah redevelopment by Q4 2020 to the Commonwealth
Government for the suite of potential BotN hydropower projects.

* By Q1 2021 initial underwriting options for the BotN hydropower projects will be scoped by the Governments.

e The Commonwealth Government will finalise options, including where possible through the CEFC and GRF, to
provide adequate underwriting and/or financing support to enable a commercial final investment decision(s) on the
agreed BotN hydropower projects.

» The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million opportunity that could see early works commence in 2021 with 100
new jobs and 250 jobs during peak construction. The redeveloped power station would provide additional flexible,
dispatchable capacity aligned to the first Marinus Link cable.

HISTORICAL CONTEXT

* On 15 September 2020, Prime Minister Scott Morrison announced a $250 million Australian Government
investment to accelerate critical interconnector projects including the Marinus Link project, to deliver new
dispatchable energy capacity and provide reliable and affordable energy to consumers.

o The Marinus Link announcement forms a central part of the Commonweath-Tasmania Energy and Emissions
Reduction Agreement.

» The Commonwealth supported Marinus Link as part of the Climate Solutions Package, partnering with Tasmania
and committing an initial $56 million in
February 2019 to begin the D&A phase (early works)..

OTHER CONTEXT

» The Commonwealth has signed a range of bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements with state and
territory partners, including:

o A $2b Commonwealth/NSW MoU in January 2020

o An initial underwriting agreement for VNI West with Victoria

o Agreements with WA on key energy battery and microgrid development projects.

 Negotiation on bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements continue with state and territory partners.
The Commonwealth expects further agreement and project announcements in 2021.
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return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Ao ligke <f @

Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 8:27 AM
To: Barnett, Guy

Cc: Pinto, Vanessa

Subject: FW: Media Release

Minister , here is the final media release from the PM'’s office.

DETAIL:
The Government has signed an initial bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreement with Tasmania to

improve Tasmanian energy security, reliability, affordability, and to reduce emissions.

The agreement will provide a $93.9m boost to Tasmania’s interconnection with mainland Australia and the

National Electricity Market.
The state and territory governments have a critical role in implementing initiatives to support energy

security, reliability and affordability.

State deals are an opportunity for them to leverage Commonwealth support for transmission, storage and
generation projects.

Commonwealth support for Marinus Link’s design and approvals phase will play a key role in COVID-19
recovery by providing economic and job opportunities, and contribute to lower costs, particularly in

regional Tasmania.

If fully constructed, Marinus Link will generate significant economic benefits for both Tasmania and
Victoria, with up to $2.9 billion during the project’s construction and operation phase, and up to 2,800 jobs
during the peak construction phase.

In addition, the Tasmanian agreement includes a commitment to continue working together on the Battery
of the Nation (BotN) pumped hydro initiative. Both these projects will provide additional dispatchable
electricity and energy storage to the eastern seaboard.

A press release including quotes and background information is below.

Thanks
Lauren

ENERGY AND EMISSIONS REDUCTION DEAL WITH TASMANIA

The Morrison and Gutwein governments have signed a State Energy and Emissions Reduction Deal that
will create thousands of jobs and deliver secure, reliable and affordable power to the state and the broader

National Electricity Market (NEM).

Under the agreement, the governments will work closely to deliver Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link
projects to better connect Tasmania with mainland Australia and the NEM, while improving energy
security, keeping prices low and reducing emissions.

Prime Minister Scott Morrison said delivering the Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation projects are a key
part of the Federal Government’s JobMaker Plan to ensure affordable and reliable energy in the east coast

energy grid.




“These two projects will maintain downward pressure on electricity prices, so households can keep more of
what they earn,” Prime Minister Morrison said.

“They will also develop the backbone of a reliable, lower emissions National Electricity Market for the next
decade and beyond.

“These projects will create 2,800 jobs which will be crucial as Tasmania continues to recover from the
COVID-19 pandemic.”

Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction Angus Taylor said this deal with Tasmania demonstrates the
Morrison Government’s commitment to ensuring households and businesses in every corner of the country
can access affordable and reliable power.

“Projects like Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation can help deliver a more reliable energy system,
reducing the risk of blackouts and electricity price volatility.

“Marinus Link will provide the additional interconnection needed to export the electricity generated by the
Battery of the Nation projects to the mainland. In doing so, it will unlock a pipeline of new renewable
energy investment, including pumped hydro energy storage.

“Energy projects like this also represent a massive economic opportunity for Australia as we recover from
the COVID-19 recession.”

Premier Peter Gutwein said the MOU between the State and Federal Governments will underpin our plans
to rebuild a stronger Tasmania.

“The MOU will help to further unlock Tasmania’s renewable energy potential, with thousands of jobs and
over $7 billion in economic activity set to flow as a result,” the Premier said.

“Having already achieved 100 per cent self-sufficiency in renewables, Tasmania is already punching above
its weight in generating low cost, reliable, clean energy for the nation, and this will help us achieve our
target to double our renewable generation to 200 per cent of our current needs by 2040.”

Tasmanian Minister for Energy Guy Barnett said it confirms Tasmania’s reputation as a global leader in
renewable energy.

“The anticipated increased energy interconnection between mainland Australia and Tasmania will also
improve energy security and help put downward pressure on power prices, while enhancing our growing
reputation for renewable energy production.”

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

The Commonwealth and Tasmanian governments have previously provided a combined $95 million to
advance these projects.

Key components of the Tasmanian State Energy and Emissions Reduction Deal include:
* The Morrison Government will contribute a further $93.9 million as part of the agreement for the Marinus
link project;



» The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle (62.5 per cent shares to Commonwealth & 37.5
per cent shares to Tasmania) that will progress the Marinus Link transmission through to a Final Investment
Decision; and

» The agreement as part of the Morrison Government’s Underwriting New Generation Investments (UNGI)
program to a scoping and development process for underwriting the first Battery of the Nation pumped
hydro site at Tarraleah that will provide additional dispatchable electricity and energy storage to the
mainland.

Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link go hand in hand. Marinus Link will enable the export of an
additional 1,500 megawatts of capacity to the mainland.

The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million project that could see early works commence in 2021 and is
expected to create 100 new ongoing jobs and 250 jobs during peak construction.

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

These agreements will help deliver affordable and reliable energy to consumers, while reducing emissions
and creating jobs.

In addition to Marinus Link, the Morrison Government is progressing Project EnergyConnect, VNI West,
HumeLink and the QNI Interconnector upgrade. This means we are accelerating all major priority
transmission projects, creating thousands of new jobs, putting downward pressure on prices and shoring up
the future of the grid.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
KEY DETAILS OF THE DEAL

+ Key components of the agreement include:

o A further $93.9m investment from the Commonwealth to the Marinus Link project;

o The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle that will progress the Marinus Link transmission
through to a Final Investment Decision; and

o The agreement to a scoping and development process, in 2021, to underwrite the first Battery of the
Nation pumped hydro site at the Tarraleah redevelopment that will provide additional dispatchable
electricity and energy storage to the mainland.

* The agreement also provides a framework to include more projects in the future to invest in priority
technologies such as hydrogen and low carbon industrial materials in 2021.

« The Commonwealth has already provided a grant of $56 million towards these costs to Tasmania in 2019.
« This includes a further Commonwealth contribution via a convertible loan to a special purpose vehicle of
$93.9 million, subject to a due diligence process, and a Tasmanian contribution of $39 million (previously
announced).

Special Purpose Vehicle

» The Parties agree to establish an SPV to progress the Project and ensure the mutual requirements of
governance and decision-making are met

» The Parties agree to work towards a target date of 31stMarch 2021 for the SPV to be operational.

» The SPV shall be geographically domiciled in the State and the management team of the SPV shall be
geographically based in the State, where possible.



* The two Governments will own the Marinus SPV in the following shares upon its creation:
1. The Commonwealth will own 62.5 per cent; and
2. Tasmania will own 37.5 per cent.

* The SPV will have a Board comprising four members. Two members of the Board will be appointed by
the State and two members of the Board will be appointed by the Commonwealth.

* In consultation with the State, the Commonwealth will appoint the Chair of the Board and the Chair will
have a casting vote.

* The SPV will have a CEO, appointed by the Board.

* The SPV will report to both Parties through Shareholding arrangements for each government.

Battery of the Nation

* The State will deliver a project scoping document for Tarraleah redevelopment by Q4 2020 to the
Commonwealth Government for the suite of potential BotN hydropower projects.

* By QI 2021 initial underwriting options for the BotN hydropower projects will be scoped by the
Governments.

* The Commonwealth Government will finalise options, including where possible through the CEFC and
GREF, to provide adequate underwriting and/or financing support to enable a commercial final investment
decision(s) on the agreed BotN hydropower projects.

* The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million opportunity that could see early works commence in 2021
with 100 new jobs and 250 jobs during peak construction. The redeveloped power station would provide
additional flexible, dispatchable capacity aligned to the first Marinus Link cable.

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

o The Marinus Link announcement forms a central part of the Commonweath-Tasmania Energy and
Emissions Reduction Agreement.

* The Commonwealth supported Marinus Link as part of the Climate Solutions Package, partnering with
Tasmania and committing an initial $56 million in
February 2019 to begin the D&A phase (early works)..

OTHER CONTEXT

* The Commonwealth has signed a range of bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements with state
and territory partners, including:

0 A $2b Commonwealth/NSW MoU in January 2020

0 An initial underwriting agreement for VNI West with Victoria

o Agreements with WA on key energy battery and microgrid development projects.

* Negotiation on bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements continue with state and territory
partners. The Commonwealth expects further agreement and project announcements in 2021.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
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must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
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From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 11:35 AM
To: Claxton, Georgia

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
- regional Tasmania.

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
over $7 billion in economic activity sct to flow as a result,” the Premier said.

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

« The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle (62.5 per cent shares to Commonwealth & 37.5
per cent shares to Tasmania) that will progress the Marinus Link transmission through to a Final Investment
Decision; and



* The agreement as part of the Morrison Government’s Underwriting New Generation Investments (UNGI)
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

« Key components of the agreement include:

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

» The agreement also provides a framework to include more projects in the future to invest in priority
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
« The Parties agree to establish an SPV to progress the Project and ensure the mutual requirements of

governance and decision-making are met

« The Parties agree to work towards a target date of 31stMarch 2021 for the SPV to be operational.

« The SPV shall be geographically domiciled in the State and the management team of the SPV shall be
geographically based in the State, where possible.

+ The two Governments will own the Marinus SPV in the following shares upon its creation:

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

» The SPV will have a CEQ, appointed by the Board.

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

» By Q1 2021 initial underwriting options for the BotN hydropower projects will be scoped by the
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

0 The Marinus Link announcement forms a central part of the Commonweath-Tasmania Energy and
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

» The Commonwealth has signed a range of bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements with state
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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 December 2020 11:53 AM
To: Hills, Amy
Subject: Fwd: Media Release

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Medhurst, Chris" <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Date: 15 December 2020 at 11:35:00 am AEDT

To: "Claxton, Georgia" <Georgia.Claxton@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media Release

DETAIL:
The Government has signed an initial bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreement
with Tasmania to improve Tasmanian energy security, reliability, affordability, and to reduce

emissions.

The agreement will provide a $93.9m boost to Tasmania’s interconnection with mainland
Australia and the National Electricity Market.

The state and territory governments have a critical role in implementing initiatives to support
energy security, reliability and affordability.

State deals are an opportunity for them to leverage Commonwealth support for transmission,
storage and generation projects.

Commonwealth support for Marinus Link’s design and approvals phase will play a key role
in COVID-19 recovery by providing economic and job opportunities, and contribute to lower
costs, particularly in regional Tasmania.

If fully constructed, Marinus Link will generate significant economic benefits for both
Tasmania and Victoria, with up to $2.9 billion during the project’s construction and
operation phase, and up to 2,800 jobs during the peak construction phase.

In addition, the Tasmanian agreement includes a commitment to continue working together
on the Battery of the Nation (BotN) pumped hydro initiative. Both these projects will provide
additional dispatchable electricity and energy storage to the eastern seaboard.

A press release including quotes and background information is below.

Thanks
Lauren

ENERGY AND EMISSIONS REDUCTION DEAL WITH TASMANIA




The Morrison and Gutwein governments have signed a State Energy and Emissions
Reduction Deal that will create thousands of jobs and deliver secure, reliable and affordable
power to the state and the broader National Electricity Market (NEM).

Under the agreement, the governments will work closely to deliver Battery of the Nation and
Marinus Link projects to better connect Tasmania with mainland Australia and the NEM,
while improving energy security, keeping prices low and reducing emissions.

Prime Minister Scott Morrison said delivering the Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation
projects are a key part of the Federal Government’s JobMaker Plan to ensure affordable and
reliable energy in the east coast energy grid.

“These two projects will maintain downward pressure on electricity prices, so households
can keep more of what they earn,” Prime Minister Morrison said.

“They will also develop the backbone of a reliable, lower emissions National Electricity
Market for the next decade and beyond.

“These projects will create 2,800 jobs which will be crucial as Tasmania continues to recover
from the COVID-19 pandemic.”

Minister for Energy and Emissions Reduction Angus Taylor said this deal with Tasmania
demonstrates the Morrison Government’s commitment to ensuring households and
businesses in every corner of the country can access affordable and reliable power.

“Projects like Marinus Link and Battery of the Nation can help deliver a more reliable energy
system, reducing the risk of blackouts and electricity price volatility.

“Marinus Link will provide the additional interconnection needed to export the electricity
generated by the Battery of the Nation projects to the mainland. In doing so, it will unlock a
pipeline of new renewable energy investment, including pumped hydro energy storage.

“Ener rojects like this also represent a massive economic opportunity for Australia as we
gy p1oj pre Pp y
recover from the COVID-19 recession.”

Premier Peter Gutwein said the MOU between the State and Federal Governments will
underpin our plans to rebuild a stronger Tasmania.

“The MOU will help to further unlock Tasmania’s renewable energy potential, with
thousands of jobs and over $7 billion in economic activity set to flow as a result,” the
Premier said.

“Having already achieved 100 per cent self-sufficiency in renewables, Tasmania is already
punching above its weight in generating low cost, reliable, clean energy for the nation, and
this will help us achieve our target to double our renewable generation to 200 per cent of our
current needs by 2040.”

Tasmanian Minister for Energy Guy Barnett said it confirms Tasmania’s reputation as a
global leader in renewable energy.

“The anticipated increased energy interconnection between mainland Australia and Tasmania
will also improve energy security and help put downward pressure on power prices, while
enhancing our growing reputation for renewable energy production.”



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

The Commonwealth and Tasmanian governments have previously provided a combined $95
million to advance these projects.

Key components of the Tasmanian State Energy and Emissions Reduction Deal include:

* The Morrison Government will contribute a further $93.9 million as part of the agreement
for the Marinus link project;

» The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle (62.5 per cent shares to
Commonwealth & 37.5 per cent shares to Tasmania) that will progress the Marinus Link
transmission through to a Final Investment Decision; and

+ The agreement as part of the Morrison Government’s Underwriting New Generation
Investments (UNGI) program to a scoping and development process for underwriting the
first Battery of the Nation pumped hydro site at Tarraleah that will provide additional

dispatchable electricity and energy storage to the mainland.

Battery of the Nation and Marinus Link go hand in hand. Marinus Link will enable the export
of an additional 1,500 megawatts of capacity to the mainland.

The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million project that could see early works commence
in 2021 and is expected to create 100 new ongoing jobs and 250 jobs during peak
construction.

The governments expect to announce more emissions reduction projects as part of the deal in
2021.

The economic benefits of Marinus Link for Tasmania and Victoria are estimated at
$2.9 billion.

The Government is working with state and territory governments to establish agreements that
accelerate cooperation on energy and emissions reduction projects.

These agreements will help deliver affordable and reliable energy to consumers, while
reducing emissions and creating jobs.

In addition to Marinus Link, the Morrison Government is progressing Project
EnergyConnect, VNI West, HumeLink and the QNI Interconnector upgrade. This means we
are accelerating all major priority transmission projects, creating thousands of new jobs,
putting downward pressure on prices and shoring up the future of the grid.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

KEY DETAILS OF THE DEAL

« Key components of the agreement include:

o A further $93.9m investment from the Commonwealth to the Marinus Link project;

o The creation of a joint special purpose corporate vehicle that will progress the Marinus
Link transmission through to a Final Investment Decision; and




o The agreement to a scoping and development process, in 2021, to underwrite the first
Battery of the Nation pumped hydro site at the Tarraleah redevelopment that will provide
additional dispatchable electricity and energy storage to the mainland.

* The agreement also provides a framework to include more projects in the future to invest in
priority technologies such as hydrogen and low carbon industrial materials in 2021.

» The Commonwealth has already provided a grant of $56 million towards these costs to
Tasmania in 2019.

« This includes a further Commonwealth contribution via a convertible loan to a special
purpose vehicle of $93.9 million, subject to a due diligence process, and a Tasmanian
contribution of $39 million (previously announced).

Special Purpose Vehicle

* The Parties agree to establish an SPV to progress the Project and ensurc the mutual
requirements of governance and decision-making are met

* The Parties agree to work towards a target date of 31stMarch 2021 for the SPV to be
operational.

» The SPV shall be geographically domiciled in the State and the management team of the
SPV shall be geographically based in the State, where possible.

* The two Governments will own the Marinus SPV in the following shares upon its creation:
1. The Commonwealth will own 62.5 per cent; and

2. Tasmania will own 37.5 per cent.

* The SPV will have a Board comprising four members. Two members of the Board will be
appointed by the State and two members of the Board will be appointed by the
Commonwealth.

» In consultation with the State, the Commonwealth will appoint the Chair of the Board and
the Chair will have a casting vote.

* The SPV will have a CEO, appointed by the Board.

 The SPV will report to both Parties through Sharcholding arrangements for each
government.

Battery of the Nation

» The State will deliver a project scoping document for Tarraleah redevelopment by Q4 2020
to the Commonwealth Government for the suite of potential BotN hydropower projects.

* By Q1 2021 initial underwriting options for the BotN hydropower projects will be scoped
by the Governments.

» The Commonwealth Government will finalise options, including where possible through
the CEFC and GRF, to provide adequate underwriting and/or financing support to enable a
commercial final investment decision(s) on the agreed BotN hydropower projects.

* The Tarraleah redevelopment is a $650 million opportunity that could see early works
commence in 2021 with 100 new jobs and 250 jobs during peak construction. The
redeveloped power station would provide additional flexible, dispatchable capacity aligned to
the first Marinus Link cable.

HISTORICAL CONTEXT

* On 15 September 2020, Prime Minister Scott Morrison announced a $250 million
Australian Government investment to accelerate critical interconnector projects including the
Marinus Link project, to deliver new dispatchable energy capacity and provide reliable and
affordable energy to consumers.

o The Marinus Link announcement forms a central part of the Commonweath-Tasmania
Energy and Emissions Reduction Agreement.



» The Commonwealth supported Marinus Link as part of the Climate Solutions Package,
partnering with Tasmania and committing an initial $56 million in
February 2019 to begin the D&A phase (early works)..

OTHER CONTEXT

» The Commonwealth has signed a range of bilateral energy and emissions reduction
agreements with state and territory partners, including:

o A $2b Commonwealth/NSW MoU in January 2020

o An initial underwriting agreement for VNI West with Victoria

o Agreements with WA on key energy battery and microgrid development projects.

» Negotiation on bilateral energy and emissions reduction agreements continue with state and
territory partners. The Commonwealth expects further agreement and project announcements
in 2021.

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

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




' O,

Hutton, Bridget

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:50 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris; Johnson, Rachel; Adam Foster

Cc: Benjamin White; Bess Clark; Lance Balcombe; Pinto, Vanessa; Josh Bradshaw
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Attachments: Media Release - MoU Announcement (template) DEC 2020 DS AF BW BC LB.docx
Importance: High

Hi Chris and Rach,

See attached our supporting media release.

As advised we will distribute tomorrow at 11am.

Cheers
Dan

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:43 PM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>;
Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.a u>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender an
d know that the content is safe.

Yeah seems fine

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:29 PM

To: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@ tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benlamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.a u>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Pinto,
Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

Hi Dan

The Minister is keen to talk about the site so the approach you have outlined below sounds sensible.
Chris — do you have any concerns with the approach?
Cheers

Rach



From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:27 PM

To: Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White @tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Cla rk <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe@tasnetworks.com.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

Hi Rach,

Cheers
Dan

From: Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:34 PM

To: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>
Subject: FW: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

FYI

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:32 PM

To: Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>
Subject: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender an
d know that the content is safe.

Hi Bess




Cheers

Rach

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
have received the transmission in crror, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted fer any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). I
you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
crror, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation uses third party virus
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
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, {o inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the infoermation

coniained in this transmission.






Hutton, Bridget

From: Medhurst, Chris

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:16 PM

To: McGregor, Barbara; Hills, Amy

Cc: Johnson, Rachel

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Attachments: Media Release - MoU Announcement (template) DEC 2020 DS AF BW BC LB.docx
Importance: High

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:50 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Adam
Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe@tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Josh
Bradshaw <Josh.Bradshaw@tasnetworks.com.au>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Importance: High

Hi Chris and Rach,

Cheers
Dan

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:43 PM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>;
Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White @tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe@tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

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

To: Adam Foster <Adam.Foster @tasnetworks.com.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Beniamin.White @tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>

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
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission.

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
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or ifs return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information
contained in this transmission



Hutton, Bridget

From: McGregor, Barbara

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:25 PM
To: Medhurst, Chris; Hills, Amy

Cc: Johnson, Rachel

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:16 PM

To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Importance: High

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:50 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Adam
Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Beniamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Josh
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
Baicombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender an
d know that the content is safe.



FIOfi. JOIIIS0I, RALIIET DAL ICHLIUIIISUIT W U ac.185.50V.au-

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:29 PM

To: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe@tasnetworks.com.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.2ov.au>; Pinto,
Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.cov.au>

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
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepled for any unauthorised use of the information
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

The information in this fransmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege. and is intended only for the person or persons to
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you
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

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:43 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris

Cc: Dan Sinkovits; Johnson, Rachel; Adam Foster; Benjamin White; Bess Clark; Lance
Balcombe; Pinto, Vanessa; Josh Bradshaw

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Thanks Chris

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Dec 2020, at 5:30 pm, Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au> wrote:

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recogn
ise the sender and know that the content is safe.

On 14 Dec 2020, at 4:50 pm, Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>
wrote:

Hi Chris and Rach,

Cheers
Dan

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:43 PM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Dan Sinkovits
<Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster
<Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark
<Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance Balcombe

<Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa
<vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

CAUTION: This email comes from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.
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Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:29 PM

To: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster
<Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark
<Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance Balcombe
<Lance.Balcombe@tasnetworks.com.au>; Medhurst, Chris
<chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Pinto, Vanessa
<vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

Hi Dan

Cheers

Rach

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:27 PM

To: Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>; Johnson, Rachel
<Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Beniamin.White @tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark
<Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance Balcombe

<Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>

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

FYi

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 1:32 PM
2



To: Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster
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

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warmned
that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the
transmission in error, please immediately contacl this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error
and {o enable arrangements 1o be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No
liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is
intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver
the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please notify me
immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation
uses third party virus checking software and will not be held responsible for the inability of third party software packages to
detect or prevent the propagation of any virus how so ever generated.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned
that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the
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transmission in crror: please immediately contact this office by telephone., fax or email. to inform us of the error
and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No
liability is accepled for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

<Media Release - MoU Announcement (template) DEC 2020 DS AF BW BC LB.docx>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the
person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination
of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone,
fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our
cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.



Hutton, Bridget — —

From: Hills, Amy

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:44 PM
To: McGregor, Barbara; Medhurst, Chris

Cc: Johnson, Rachel

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

From: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:25 PM

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

From: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:16 PM

To: McGregor, Barbara <Barbara.McGregor@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Hills, Amy <Amy.Hills@dpac.tas.gov.au>
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

To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Adam
Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetwarks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @tasnetworks.com.au>; Pinto, Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Josh
Bradshaw <Josh.Bradshaw(@tasnetworks.com.au>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: MOU Media Release

Importance: High

Hi Chris and Rach,

Cheers
Dan

From: Medhurst, .Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 4:43 PM

To: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>;

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

CAUTION: This email comes from an externa! source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender an
d know that the content is safe.

From: Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.Eov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:29 PM

To: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>; Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>

Cc: Benjamin White <Benjamin.White@tasnetworks.com.au>; Bess Clark <Bess.Clark@tasnetworks.com.au>; Lance
Balcombe <Lance.Balcombe @ tasnetworks.com.au>; Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.cov.au>; Pinto,
Vanessa <vanessa.pinto@dpac.tas.2ov.au>

Subject: RE: confirmation that we can announce heybridge

Hi Dan

Cheers

Rach

From: Dan Sinkovits <Dan.Sinkovits@tasnetworks.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 3:27 PM

To: Adam Foster <Adam.Foster@tasnetworks.com.au>; Johnson, Rachel <Rachel.Johnson@dpac.tas.zov.au>

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

to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

arrangement
conlained in this transmission.

The information contained in this message, and any attachments, may include confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If
you are not an intended recipient of this message, you may not copy or deliver the contents of this message or its attachments to anyone. If you have received this message in
error, please notify me immediately by return email or by the telephone number listed above and destroy the original message. This organisation vses third party virus
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
have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by lelephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable

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

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:12 PM
To: Ellston, Rebecca

Subject: FW: Runsheet - Marinus [SEC=0FFICIAL]

From: Headlam, Charles I

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 5:07 PM
To: Medhurst, Chris <chris.medhurst@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: Runsheet - Marinus [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

RUNNING ORDER:
10.00 am Prime Minister arrives
Met on arrival by Bridget Archer MIP

Prime Minister undertakes temperature test and puts on PPE

10.05 -10.30 am Power Station Tour
Led by Mr Craig Kershaw — Acting Production Manager

NOTE: Media to pre-position in underground Turbine Bays to capture Prime Minister beginning the tour
10.30-10.35am Pre-Brief
10.35-11.00 am Press Conference

11.00 am Prime Minister departs

Charles Headlam| Advancer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

p-(02) I
g

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
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